
From: Clark, Charity <Charity.Clark@vermont.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 10:57 AM 
To: Ellie French <efrench@vtdigger.org> 
Cc: Jandl, Lauren <Lauren.Jandl@vermont.gov> 
Subject: RE: Cory Johnson affidavit 
 
Hi, Ellie, 
 
I received your text letting me know you are still interested in the Affidavit of Probable Cause in the Cory 
Johnson case. Please see attached. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
Charity 
 



 
 

THOMAS J. DONOVAN, JR. 
ATTORNEY GENERAL 

 
JOSHUA R. DIAMOND 

DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 
 

SARAH E.B. LONDON 
CHIEF ASST. ATTORNEY GENERAL  

TEL:  (802) 828-3171 
 

http://www.ago.vermont.gov 

 
STATE OF VERMONT 

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 
109 STATE STREET 
MONTPELIER, VT 

05609-1001 
 
 
Via email to efrench@vtdigger.org 
 
September 3, 2020 
 
Ellie French 
VT Digger 
efrench@vtdigger.org 
 
 
Re:   Vermont Public Records Act request, dated August 27, 2020 
 
Dear Ellie: 
 
I write in response to your request for public records, made by telephone to me on August 27, 
2020. You requested the Affidavit of Probable Cause in the Cory Johnson case.  
 
Pursuant to the Vermont Public Records Act, 1 V.S.A. §§ 318(b)(5)(A), the Attorney General’s 
Office will need to invoke its right to an extension of the deadline to 10 business days. The new 
deadline for this request is September 11, 2020.  
 
     Sincerely, 
 
 
     /s/    
     Charity R. Clark 
     Chief of Staff 
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